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1 Thursday, .Tune 13th, 1912. ·10 o'clock A.]\{.

2 Def'endant in con rt with c ouns el. .JulY call eel; all pre-

3 sent. Case resumed.

4' THE COURP: proceed, gentlemen.

a cross the street; that is, directly east acro as the

Q Howfar fran the saloon? A Across the street. Directly

east corn ere

THE COURT. Obj eo ti on 0 verrul ad.

A i'Jell, Captain White v.as with him.
HR APPEL:
Q \~o else? A No one else.

Q Was it the northeast corner --~~s it? A The north-

Q WIere vas lIr Lockwoo d when you '.'Tent into the mloon?

A I don't believe I saw Mr Lockwood before I ':/ent in the

Ii ttle more closely.
- .

A I don't know.

MR APPl3iB: When he was there.

Q Well, \"410vVRS wi th him?

east corner.

$loon. No, I don't think I did.

Q Did you see l!r J3ockwood a t any tim e on the southeast

corner of Lo s Angeles and Third? A No, it was the north-

/

1m FREDERICKS: Obj ooted to unless the time is made a

5

6 I DANA D. mTG, on the stand for furth er cross-

7 . ex:aminat ion.

MR APPEL: When you c arne into the saloon where was White?8
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1 street.

2 Q An d th e northeast corner is direc tly ro ro ss th e street

3 from the saloon? A I think it is directly ecross, I

4 don't believe there is an angle there.

5 Q So the sa loon is at the no rthwest corner? A North-

6 west corner, yes sir.

7 Q Now, '\hat else did you see V\lhite and Lockwood do be-

8 sides standing there? A Well, they seemed to be in con-

9

10

11

versation.

Q No; vhat did you see them do; that is all? A Well, I

saw Captain White, seemed to hand s.:>mething to Lockwood.

12 Q .rust describe what he did do.

13 MR ]REDER!CKS : I think the wi tn assis.
[

I 14 URAPPEL: "He seemed"; that is a conclusion, your Honor.I 15!lR FORD: Describing the appearance.

16 THE COURT: Don't state your conclusions; tell wmt you

17 saw.

18 'MR FORD: The witness has said mat they appeared to do.

19 THE COURT: Why don't he say so, y,ha t he saw.

201m FORE1: Seemed is the same thing.

21 THE COURT: I don t t think it is a synonimous term.

22 A He ap:t:e ared to hand.

23 MR APPEL: I insist -- A I didn'tsee what it~6S.

24 Q Vhy don't you say --

I
f
r,

25 }.fR FREDERICKS: Let counsel tell him.

2611rR A~EL; I am just going to illustrate, to describe



1 that; I know what he wants to say. "?hat motions did you

2 see one make and the other one make? Now, to carry out

3 your idea -- ?OV1, that is what I am asking for. A I saw

4 Captain White's hand move toward Mr Locbvood's hands, and

5 Mr )LoCIDvood's hands were both together in front of him

6 and he had somethihg in his hands that he seemed to keep

7 moving in his fingers, like, '3S it 1'"olling 0 r foWing;

8 some thing on th at 0 rder.

9 Q Like he had something in his han d; seemed to be moving;

10 rolling? A yes sir.

11 Q, .And Captain White's hand moved towards Lockwood's

12 hand? A Captain Vohite's hand moved tov.erds him first,

13 as if handing him something.I
t

14 Q, But di d you see anything pass from Captain -- A No,

15 I did not.

other one's hands moved over towards the other one's hands.

A Just appearance.

I know. But one of them had his hands in front and the

They didn't seem so, does l it?Q

Q

rolling or folding.

It That is What I thonght. Well, then, yousaw Captain -­

after yousaw Captain White's hands move to~rds Ce.ptain

Now, di d you see anything pas s from that hand to th e other?

A I did not.

Q Tat is all you can state then. Then you said Captain

White's hands appeared to move as yousaw them there, as if

theywere rolling· something vii th both hands? A Yes sir,
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ments.

Q CrOBsed the street to \mere? A Crossed the street to

"

moments;-continued to state ,,",'hat occurred, end counsel

Lockwood's hands, then yous~w Captain White's hands come

back an d go in his poc ket? A No, I don' t recall that he

put his hand ~n his pocket.

Q He kept them right outside? A Well, I don't know;

I don't remember that.

the west side going tovards Main on Third.

Q To the west side going tov'tards ::r~ain an Third?

Q Oh, you don' t remember t ret. Now, what -- after you

saw this hand-shaking process, so to speak, you know, \~at

did you see Whi te do? A They continued talking a few mo-

Q iXha t did you see White do?

1m FORD: He is telling -- I think they talked for a few

in terrupt ed him.

THE COURT: The quest ion is vhat he saw.

MR FORD: Sa\v them talking.

MR APPEL: I mean -- \'\ell, they both \~re doing the same

thine, I vJill put it that 'v'aY, apparently talking to

each other; is that right? A yes sir.

Q They appeared talking to each other? A Yes sir.

Q Now, whil e they appeared talking to each other, vmat

did youseo White do after that at any time duril~ the talk

or after he talked? A Well, after he talked they both

c rOB sed the street.
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1 sir.

2 Q On vhic h side of Thi ni street did they run, did they

3 both go? A On the no rth side.

4 Q And you c all that the west side of Thi rd., do you?
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2s 1 A ~o, not the wes t s ide of Third. They crossed Los

2

3

4

5

6

7

Angeles to the west side and continued west on Third towards I

Main.

Q Dh, yes; well, th~ were going onthe west side of Third?'

A There isn't any west side to Third. I
Q The west side of Tbird? A North side of Third. i

Q North side of Third, 1 see. Now, they both together?

8 A Yes, they wer e together.

9 .Q Well, ~ow, before they left the corner where you say the:r

10 was a mee ting of hands ther e, that is, apparently so, you

11 have indicated, and before they started across the street di

12 you see Franklin with them at all? A No.

13 Q Fr anklin was not ther e? A Not up to that time he was

14·notthereW'iththem.

15Q Very well, when they crossed over the street and before

16 they started to go onthe north side of Third west towards

17 Main did you see Franklin with them? A Franklin joined

18 them along the side of the saloon. There was at that time

19 a telegraph pole there and Franklin was standing near that

20 telegraph pole, and when they crossed the street gain t towardf

21 Main onthe north side of Third, they joined Franklin just I

A

about this telegraph pole, and stopped, the three of them

stopped there, oh., probably a couple of rdnutes.

Q They apparently tal ked to each other 7 A 1 think there

I --=----=--==-=-=-.:.:.:..:-.u

22

23

24

25 were a few words exchanged there.

26 Q Did you see Franklin do anything with his hands?t
I
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him.

I can remember •

say.
I

A weIll'
I

Q Now, could you see Franklin's hands? A No, 1 don't

recall his handS.

Q Could you see Wll±te's or Lockwood's hands? A No, sir •

Q They had their backs towards you? A Well, not exactly.

1 was going across the street during this time towards the

sou th s ide and wept along parallel to them.

Q Going from the side of the saloon over towards

A No, 1 was not--

Q From which side to which side, 1 don't care where you

Q Wher e did he have his hands? A 1 couldn't say.

Q Where did Vlhi te have his hands at that time? A 1 coul ';

Q Which way was Franklin facing, in what direc tion ?

they all went towards Main then.

Q Vfuen they were talking were they all facing the same way?

A No, 1 th ink if 1 remember, Frankl in had l;is back towards

Main, that is, he was facing them as they came coming towar s

say.

Q Where did Lockwood have his handa? A 1 couldn't

Q He was facing eas t, was he? A 1 think he was.

Q And the others were facing west? A They were walking.

west and 1 think they stopped just in that position.

Q Did they stop? A They stopped a couple of minutes.

Q When they stopped, have you indicated their position,

that is all 1 wan t to know? A 1 think 1 have, as far as

25
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1 started or where you landed, 1 just want to know inwhich

2 direction you were going? A North, starting from this

3 corner, on that nor theas t corner, .1 was on that corner

4 myself.

5 Q You wer e on the same corner? A 1 was not on the corner

6 but 1 was near· the corner, consequently, as they crossed th

7 s tr eet 1 crossed to the sou thwes t corner to get on the sout

8 side of Third so that 1 could follow them onthe opposite

9 side of the street.

10 Q Who was behind them as they wen t along wes t towards Mai n

11 street, who was behind them, if anyone? A Well, Bert

12 Franklin and jill. Lockwood continued, after they left the

13 telegraph pole, Bert Franklin and 1;1r. Lockwood walked

14 together and Captain White was a few steps behind.

15 Q Who was behind these three men, that is what 1 am asking

16 you? A 1 don t know.,

17 Q Did you see anyone going behind them, about ten feet

18

19

20

. 21

behipd themt A 1 don't recall seeing anyone back of them.
f:J)) ." ?, I ,_:,,1 f--:::::::=.:------·--···.-· ...--"'. - '.. .. ...... -.-". -.. - "'j ,.' ".-~.. ,

Q V/efl:J~lhj~re wa; nobody, as near as you can tell? A WeI,

1 don't recollect of anyone, 1 was watching them.

Q On, you were watching them, and you couldn't see any onel

22 ten feet behind them if you were l~Oking at them?

23 A 1 didn't notice, anyone.

24 Q The radius of your vision could not extend that distance

25 a t that angle as you look ... at things back now, as you

26 remember things? A There were people onthe street at
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ferent places, 1 was just watching these three men.

Q Well, did you see anyone going in company with Mr. Whi te

fu~. FREDERICKS. When, may it please the court?

1

2

3

4

5

Q Did yousee anybody passing them? A

179~

I1 don't recall any

6 MR . LlAPPEL. We ar e talking about one .time •

7 THE COURT. The time is fixed.
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1· lffi FREDERICKS: The place and the time should be fixed

2 very particularly, whether it is the time at the telegraph

3 pole, or When ~hey started or later, so that we do not

4 have to go allover this cgain on redirect.

5 UR APPEL: No, no. I am asking the wi tness --- I started

6 on on e poin t --

7 THE COURT: I think you are quite right. Obj ec tion over­

8 ruled.

9 MR FREDERICKS: Is it understood it is at the tele~raph

10 pole?

11 THE COURT: No sir.

12 ME APPEL: It is not so; it is following up theecamina­

13 tion.

14 MR FREDERICKS: Exactly, md th e ..vi tness di d not understand

15 it.

16 :MR APPEL: How do you lmOV{?

!
r

171m FREDERICKS: Because I didn't understand it.

181m APPm:,: If you don, t understand a thihg, it is no reason

19 that $100 do esn' t understand it.

20 THE COURI': Just a minnt e. Mr Wi tness, do you know the

21 time to which JerI' APpel's question is directed?

22 HR APPEL: If he does not, I will make it plain. A I 1M)uld

23 like to have the question again.

24 THE COURi':· If at any time, you do not fully ~derstand

--

25

26

the question.. just my so, and Mr Appel will make it clear,

you must understand the question before you answer.
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1 },ffi APPEL: 1fr witness, in my previous questions you have

2 already stated 1fr Whi te and lvr r Lockwood and 1fr FrankCLin at

3 some period or time started from about th e tel egraph

4 post or in aIW' direction there, I ·don-t care which -- they

5 s tarted goi~ west on Thi I'd street towards lJain. NOVl, I

6 continued ques tionirg you as to who you saw wi th them along

I 7, that conrae, and my last qnestion refers to am>' point on

I 8 Third street as they went west;' did yousee anyone join l[r
~

~ 9 White? That is my question -- as they'..vent aloI¥S, or

10 whether they stopped, or as they left the telEgraph pole,

11 on the \~y towards l-fainstreet, in "vhich direction, concem-

12 in,g that situation? A Is th at a question?

13 Q Yes. A VIell, when they were wi thin probably 20' or

14 25 feet of the corner of Third andUain, I sawl!r Browne

15 cross the street, cross towards them. I had notseen 1.fr

16 Browne before that.

22 '.~Qtmd the corner following Lock\voo d and Bert Franklin,

23 at that time had turned the comer.

I
!

I
!

I
I--
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26

Q I didn t t ask you that; I simply ask a:l you who you saw

join them. A All right. lind he valked up and stopped

Mr Vlhit e, and then I saw a third man, whoafterwards turned

out to be George Home, andlfr Brovme left iV'hite,seemed to

have turned White over to l{r Home and Hr Bt"o\me started on

Q They had turned th e corner and he started in the direc­

tion; that is what you mean? A I think that is what I

said.
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Q No, you~id "following them tt
• You mean he went in that

vicini ty. A And he vas following them, I mean, follow­

ing tmn.

YOtlv{ere at a distSlce and you kneN he \-vas following

Q

Q

yeS, following them. A yes, hewent after them.

them? A Well, I think he as going after them.

Q You thought he was going after them, a1!i. for that

reason you swear he\'6S followiI¥5 them?

1m IDRn: Just a moment.

MR APPEL: I wan t to get at the way you are reasoning; I

want to analyze this detective's mind for my b enefi t.

Q Now, lfr Ong, on which side of the -- I want to know on

v.hich side of Third street was Mr Lockwood and wle re Mr

Voh.ite went when this alleged hand-shaking or hand-joining

occurred; on which side of Third street?

THE COURr: Read the question. (Question read.) Objec-

it out.

Ii Which side of Thi rd street?

tion overrul ed.

16 . lrm FREDERICKS: That is obj ected to, may it please the court

as essuming e fact not in evid.ence, t.hat is, that there vas

my hand-oheking.

1m APPEL: No, no. Your Honor mows wmt I mean.

YR ]uRD: FUlly answered, anyway.

THE. COURT: Read the question.
not

J..fR FREDERICI<.:B: If th ere is "any hand-ohaking, let us keep

f 17
! 18t
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1 MR APPEL: yes.

2 corner.

A Well, they were on the nort.h east

: 800

3 Q northeast corner of vhat? A Third and Los Angeles.

4 Q northeast corner of Third and Los Angeles? A Near the

5 curb.

6 Q Now, youare sure of that, are you

7 THE COURI': .rust a moment --

8 ltrR APPEL: Withdraw tlBt question.

9 THE COURT: Just a moment.

10 M'R ROGERS: If your Honor pI €6 se, I desire to make an appli­

11 cation t.o your Honor for an order for a transcript 0 f the

12 testimony before the grand jury of George Bean; itviEls taken

13 d.:n!l as he t estifi ed befo 1"e the Grand .Jury and unless

14

15

counsel has a copy \~.hich we have not been furnished, I would I
like to have an order from the court to tranroribe it. I

I
I

r

161m FORD: I don,t recall hevl6s ever before the grand jury.

17 MRDARROW: He 'NBS before the grand jury on the contempt

18 ca see

19
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26
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1 MR .ROGERS. Bave you any objection?
1801

s

2
;

1m • FORD. 1 can I t see there is any reason why his testimony

3 before the grand jury should be transcribed and given to the

4' defense at this time. They were his attorneys at that time--

5 1 beg your pardon, 1 believe you were not.

6 MR. ROGERS. No, sir.

7 MR. FORD· But it is violative of the secrecy of the grand

8 jury. 1 cannot see the object of it and generally when 1

9 don 1 t aee the obj ect of anything 1 am opposed to it.'

10 THE COURT. Was the witness befor e the gr and jury?

11 MR • FORD. Not on this proceeding he was not, your Honor.

12 THE COUR T' If he was not a Wi tnes6 in this proceeding 1

13 scarcely see hON the cour t could make the order.

14 MR • ROGERS· Was it not before the salLe grand jury which

15 I found this indictment?

16 MR • FREDERICKS' 1 don 1 t think so.

17 THE COURT. MSlY have been before the grand jury on some

18 matter entirely foreign to this.

19 MR • FORD 1 think it was another grand jury preceding

20 this.

21 MR • FREDERICKS. No, it was not this gr and jury he was

'--

22

23

24
1

25 I
26 I

I
I

before, 1 am quite sure; but it was not this case, 1 am

per~ectly sure of,that.

MR. FORD. Sure it was not before this grand jury also.

MR. ROGERS. 1 think where a witness is called to testify

con cerning any matter now pending before the cour tit is

I
I

I
I
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cour t •

1 have for gotten the exac t si tuation •

ago.

MR. FORD. I think we can look the matter up, peJiaps we have

If you continue this un til this afternoon,

All right.

MR • ROGERS.

THECOURT •

MR • FORD.

no objection.

always jur isdictional for the cour t to permit his tes timony

formerly given to be used against him, the Code of Civil

Frocedure provides that wherever they may be called in any
/

proceeding w@ere he is a wi tness, and I can see no har mthat

migh~ come from it. Of course, we can put the reporter on

the stand under the Code and ask him to state it in open

All right, counsel take his time to investigatls

the matter, counsel may have the transcript.
I

I
We will look it up for counsel. I

THE COURT. I will. take it up with you gentlemen before cour~

THE COLRT. 1 can see no harm unless it should develop that

the Witness before the grand jury, this or some other grand

jury on some matter that may at the present time, may be und r

investigation for aught 1 know, 1 know nothing about the mat

ter, except what has been stated here this morning.

MR. RCGERS. 1 know pr actically no thing about it because 1

don't recall that 1 ever heard his name until a few days

convenes a little before 2 this noon.

MR. APPEL. 0. Now, attracting your att ention again to one

or twp points only, attract ing your attention-- how far

1
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1 didn't see that.Ait?

the west on Third or in any other direction, and stand by I
himself momentarily, and then turn around and come back to !
where Mr. Lockwood was? A No, when 1 saw them they were bott

togethe~
I

Q Well, 1 say, but after that or before that youdidn' t see!
!
!

Q Now, another point. Did you hear what they said? A No,

testimony yout,istified that you saw :\'1r. Browne come there

Q When Mr. Browne came somewhere in the course of your

sir.

just at that very time? A 1 think 1 have.

Q Didn't you see 1'Ir. Lockwood drop something and then bend

over and pick up something from the ground? A No, 1 didn't.

Q At any tin:e while Mr. Lockwood and Mr. White were there

'a t that corner wher e tt is hand motions wer e made that you ha e

described here, don,t you remember seeing ;,lr. Whi te leave :~ir

Lockwood, walk away a few feet, ei ther towards the east or

1 you i'OlJTl \1r. White and Mr. Lockiv'Jod when their hands came to­

2 gether as you have described? A 1 was probably 30 feet.

3 Q And in plain view of them, is that right? A Yes, 1

4 I could see them.

Q Who was the next closest person to them that you new

remember 7 A A detective from the office by the name of

Allison,

Q Have you described all of the actions and all of the

circumstances you remember of Mr. Lockwood and of Mr. Whi te
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8
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either across Third street going north at some particular--
. be

where he seemed to"to put Mr. Write under arrest, he appeare

and you had--you didn't know where he came from, trat is,

youdidn't see where he came from? A Well, looked as thoug

he came from Main but he was somewhere around that corner,

1 don't know j U3 t where.

Q He was somewher e there? A Yes, sir.

Q You knew he was, although you hadn't seen him? A 1

thought he was, 1 didn't know.

Q you thought he was, and-- you got that idea from what

you heard subsequently, didn't you? A Oh, 1 got it from

the conversation the ni~t before that he would be.there, an

1 hadn't seen him since the night before.

Q He told you that he would be right there on Third and

Main, the night before? A No, sir.

Q . Well, he told you he would be around on Main street?

A No, sir.

Q What did he tell you, then? A He said he would be in

that vicinity.

Q Well, Third and Main is in that vicinity, isn't it?

A It might be included in it.
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1 Q What do you mean by ttvicini ty" now? A Third and Los

2 Angel as.

3 Q He told you he 'would be on Third and Los Angeles; in

4 that vicinity) did he? A Well, he said he would be there.

5 Q Didn't yousay he told you he would be there in that

6 vicinit.y? A Isaid that my instructions were --

7 Q VJhat did he tell you about where he vvas goiI:\g to be?

8 1m FORD: Let the wi tn ess finish his an swer. A He said

9 he woul d 'be there.

101m APPEL: There -- wh ere? A Well, in tha t vic ini ty •

11 UR FREDERICID3: Uay it please the court, that is a conclusio •

12

13

14

lfR APPEL: For th at reason you thoug ht he vms around on

Uain ani not on Los Angeles street; is that it? A I

don't know whe re he was.

15 Q And you said to thms jury a Ii ttle vhile ago you

16 thou~ght he was around on l.rain street. A No) I di c1n ' t •

--

17 Q Now, vJrr:>e do you say he di dn' t. I sUbmit) your Honor,

18 the record sho~ that and I am trying to find out how he

19 mew too t.

20 J'''R FREDERICKS: We submit coun sel is not tryi~ to find out

21 "mat he knav; rather, trying to keep him from telling wmt

22 he saw.

23 THE- COURT: What is the question?

24 ~JR APPEL: I object to counsel saying he didn't say v:hat

25 I said.

26 THE COUKr: Let I s have the question. (Last question read



1806

1 by the reporter.)

2 1m APPEL: So you didn't say that. did you? A What. that

3 lastquestion?

4 Q I don't want to ask you any more questions if you

5 don't understand that. I mn,t ask you arwthing in ref­

6 e renee to t ret. Now. Mr witn ess -- I congratula te you.

7 Now, }!r ong. did you -- you mew Lockwood before you saw

8 him there that day? A yes sir.

9 Q Seen him up in the District Attorney's office? A No.

10 I don,t think I ever did.

11 Q Vlhere did yousee him; see him eround the District

12 Attorney's office? A I saw him at his home the night be­

13 fore.

14 Q That is the only time you ever:::aw him? A The only

15 time I remember of ever seeing him, yes sir.

16 Q You h ad been tol d who he vas? A No, I don, t think I

17

18

19

20

ever re ard of him until the night before.

Q Oh, never heard before? A No sir.

Q Going out there in th e machine towards Lockwood's

home the night before, you ~ere together with Mr Browne?

21 A yes sir.

22

23

Q And going a long, you persons going on the s arne issue,

didn't talk about· what you were going to do; who youvvere

--

24 going to see; who you were going to meet, and Lockwood's

25 name V'8S not mentioned? A Wasn't anything said of what

26 v.e \"v'ere to do.
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1 Q Went along in the m~hine just looking e,t thesters and

2 the moon if there vas a moon; is that righ t? A There

3 was not.

4 I Q So you talked about there not being any moon, I sup-

5 pose; not t alki~ about the matter that you were going to

6 do.

7 1m FORD: Now t if the court plEtlse, we obj ect to that upon

81 the ground it is innna teria 1 'Whether there VIas a moon there

91 or not.

THE COURT: I10 think the wi. tness has answered the qu estion;

::aid theywere not talking about the matter.

tained.

Obj ec tion S1 s-

he first learned v,hat he was going out th ere for.

A I saVl him out in the

yeS sir.A

The obj ection is sustained.

Now, Mr Ong t you saw Lockvroo d the night befo re

l/fuereabouts did you see him?

THE COURr:

at his home, you say?

1m APPEL:

1m FREDERIC:KB:

13 MR APPEL: Focception.

No obj €etion to counsel bringing out when14

15
1

16 I

17\
I

18 I
I

19 I Q

--

20 yard and I sa\v him in his house.

21 Q Inside of his house? A yes sir.

22 Q And you heard him talk? A Oh, yes.

23 Q .And who "6S talking \\ith him in your presence, if any-

24 one? A Mr Brovme.

25 I Q Pnd what did he say to Mr Erovme? A I don,t know
. I
2G I as I remember what"lls said.



Q, You don't remember now yma t was said. Do you remember

what 1,{r Bro".",ne rei d to him? A No, I don't.

1

2

3 Q DOn't know., So you don, t remember "lfhat was said be-

4' tween t hem? A No. I don't.

~aiting in the same room; we were sitting there. the boys

that Ives "''lith.

Q You \\ere there acting t.s a detective. you were right

close to than in tm same room? A Well, we were

5

6

7

8

9,

10

Q

Q

'The boys? A 'ilie oth er boys.

The boys you were with, were in th e room tha,tl Lock-

Vlood and Browne were in? A yes sir.

}ER FREDERI CKS: We obj ec t to the t on the g rourrl it is

Q Talked a lit tIe and you didn't remember that Ii ttl e he

said? A No, I don't believe I can recall any of it.

Q And you don't remember what the other ones said to

A He talked a little.talking •

him? A No. I do not.

Q Do you remember What 8llY'bOdy el sa said in th e presence

of Lockwood?

Q .And they were talking in toot f;mlle room? A Well. no,

Lockwoo d kept Vlralking aaml.llXi. He ves doing hi s chores,

he was in and out.

Q Was he talking there in the same room? I don' t care

vhether he was sitting or standing up or walking, Was he

23

24

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
; 20

I 21
if'

22

--

25

26 I

I

hearsay and not cross- ex:e.mination.

THE COURT: Obj eo tion 0 verrul ed.
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1 A I only know there was something for the plans 0 f the

2 evening J but what they vlere, ~ do not recall any- words.

:MR FRFDERI OKS :

Q You cannot. recall? A· No.

Q Now, you knev{ Franklin very well, didn't you? A I

didn't know ~ranklin at all.

Q ¥.ad never seen him? A Not to know him.

Q Had hot se en him around th e court house? A No sir, not

to know him. I had lreard the name, but I didn't know the

I s that all, yr Appel?

J'us t a moment.

Now, where was the doo I' in the back part 0 f that

man.

depar tmE3nt •

Q And you 'were a detec tive and working in t. hat depart­

ment? A Working in that department.

Q That is all, and you are a detective

The wi tn ESS said hev,as working in t. hat

lrR APFEL:

3

4

5

6

7

8

91
10

11
1

12

13

141
. !

1- IDI

16 1 Q

17

18

19

20

21

22

23·

24
I
I

25 I
26 I

I

I--

saloon; on which side of it?

lrR FOIID: Are you referring to th e one going out on th e

street 0 I' the on e to til e toilet?



p 1 MR. APPEL. "The back door", 1 sai d.
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1 suppose that

2is the door--if the doors are on the outside in the streets,

3 they are front doors, that is the way 1 understood it always.

4 MR. FORD. Sometimes they are side streets.

5 MR. APPEL 1 don't knew which door you call the fron t door,

6 you might go in the back door and call it the front door,

7 1 don 1 t know.

8 Q You talked about ther e beirg a· bac k door to the saloon,

9 now, where was that back door? A 1 did?

10 Q Yes. A 1 don't think so; 1 don't think 1 said anything

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 I
25 I

261
I

I
I- I

about a side door or back door.

Q You never mentioned in your testimony the back door

yesterday? A No, sir.

Q Of that saloon? A No, sir.

Q Did you say that this man went out through the bac k door

of the saloon and that th en you left? A 1 said he

wen t towards the back of the saloon •

Q Well, now, as yqu look to the back of the saloon, did

you see a doer there? A 1 don't recall any door, but 1

know there was a door 1 saw from Third street on the side,

the Third street side.

Q 1 am talking of the inside of the saloon. A 1 didn't

see it on the inside.

Q You canno t see the back door there from the street?

A 1 seen a side door •

Q The door that leads out to the toilet, you didn't see



1811
1 A No, 1 do not recall it.

2 Q Did you stand in front of the bar? A Yes, sir.

3 MR. APPEL. Can 1 make a rough ske tch 1

4 MR. FREDERICKS. If counsel will make a sketch of the corner

5 there we can both use it.

6 MR. APPEL· 1 am talking about the saloon now. (Drawing

7 on board.)

8 Q Mr. WitBBsS, assuming that is the northeast corner of--

9 MR. ROGERS· Perhaps it might be better to let Mr. Dehm draw

10 it, owing to his greater familiar i ty wi th the saloon.

11 MR. APPEL. You gentlemen seem to be mor e familiar wi th

12 that saloon than 1 •

13 MR. FORD. We will stipulate to Mr. Dehm's qualifications.

14 BY MR. APPEL· Q Now, assuming thi s to be the saloon in

15 question, Los Angeles street and Third street comes along

16 her e? A yes, sir.

17 Q And the sidewalk along here?

18 THE COURT. Mark that Third street.

19 MR. APPEL. All right, Third street. (Marking on board. )

20 Q Now, 1 understand, if 1 am correctly informed, that the

21 bar runs in that direction, here is the back of the ba:r and

22 here is the front of the bar? A It did at that time.

23. Q Has been so f or. a long time, hasn' t it? A 1 have not

24 been in it since -:-that morning; that is the way it was

25 that morning.

26 Q Now , that is the corner door? A yes, double doors.
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2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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Q NOW' isthere a door there? A There is a door on that

side.

Q Now, was there a door there? A 1 didn't see any door

ther e.

Q Now, you stood here at the bar? A Yes, not away down

on that end, though.

Q over here? (Indicating.) A yes, about right inthere.

Q Now, this man that w~s suspicious, did you see him come

to this door? A No, tha t is the front door.

Q over here? A Yes. 1 call them the front doors, those

door s there.

Q Some call them the corner doors? A Yes.

Q Did you notice a door over here? A 1 didn't notice the

back of that saloon, it was rather dark and smoky.

Q Dark and smoky? A It was that morning.

Q 9 o'clock in the morning, smoky.· How many people were

in there? A There were several people in there.

Q It was very smoky? A It seemed dark and smoky and a

gloomy place.

Q It seemed that way to you on that morning, and so you

didn't notice that door? A 1 did not.

Q Did you notice the ice chest over here? A No, 1 did not.

Q What color was .the walls inside of that saloon? A D3.rk

red, 1 belie ve, or some dark red color.

Q Things looked red. Was that the first drink you had

taken that morning, Mr. Ong? A Yes, sir •
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1 Q And nothing the night before? A No, sir.

2 Q No effects from any--

3 MR. APPEL. That is all.

A No, sir.

4

5 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

6 BY MR • FREDERICKS •

7 Q Mr. Ong, 1 do not like to destroy this architecture here--

8 (erasing the sketch on board and drawing another) now, MI'.

9 Ong, assuming tha t what 1 have drawn ther e is the corner of
Third and

10 /Los Angeles street and that this top lere is nor th on Los

15 that you have been talking about?

11

12

13

14

Angeles street and this down here is south on Los Angeles

street, and that this street across here is Third street,

that this is east and. that little box or square place that

1 have made here--is that about where the saloon would be

A Yes, sr.

16 Q And that this cut-off corner, is that the corner entr anc

17 you have been talking about? A Yes, sir.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 Q Does t hat set in in your memory? A yes sir.

2 Q Now, you say there was a door up there somewhere?

3 A Yes, I think I s aw a door from the Third street; I

4 didn't see any fran the inside.

5 Q All right; from the outside. Vihere was th e tel €graph

6 pole Franklin"v'ias standing teside when youcame around here?

7 A ~ust behind that door and the corner, not far from the

8 door.

9 Q. About there somewhere? A About th ere, yea.

10 Q Now, when you were in th e saloon here an d you f.nd

Franklinwere in there together, yousaid you looked out of

111 e corn er -- did -- or Franklin c eme and looked ou t of

sir.

And you looked across here onto this corner? A Yes

yes sir.

Q

13 ,th ese doors? A yes sir.

Once or twice, and then you looked out of the door?

18 Q Now, when you looked out over there onto this corner,

19 i
20 I
21

22

23

24

did yousee anybody there, and if so, vmo?.
:MR APPEL: we obj rot to that on the ground it is not re-

direct; he has been asked as to vhat he saw there, and

I cross": ex:e.mined him simplJr as to vhat position s these

men y,ere in when they saw him; that is all th ere is to it,

he has gone wer tmt.

251m :EREDERICKS: No, I think coun reI confused the real

26 fac ts in the case, an d I am trying to s traigh ten them
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1 lfR APPEL: !' sUbmit, your Honor) I di dn' t confuse anything

2 of the kind. The wi tness answered very exact) andl an-

3 swered my "quest,ion) I just v.anted to get the positions of

4 I th e parties, and when he saw them; that is all.
. ,

5 1m. FREDERICKS: I don, t want to lead th e vii tness.

6 1m APPEL: It is not redirect.

7 MR FREDERICKS: I think it has been made to appear oncross­

8 examination from a different answer as to vhom he saw

9 across here as to what he did on direct examination.

10 MR APPEL: SUppose he did? That would not make it redirect

answers ~ere ambiguous.

west corn er; t.hat is cross-exemination.

1lR FORD: Because the qu estions v.ere so inexac t too t th e

different, i twas only made to appoor so by th e form in

which the questions v~re asked.

But in reali ty he did notsay anything

if a man says he saw .Tohn :Brown on the northeast corn er of

the street, and on cress- examination he says the no rth-

l!.R FREDERI CKS :

11

12 j

13
1

14 I

1 ~ I
DI

I

I

16 i
!

17 I

18

19 lfR APFEL: I 17r.i.ll have to s tart in fgain and rejuvenate

20 ~self and start in and learn a little law and practice

21 at the dictation of my friend.

221m FORD: I will give you all the assistance I can.

23 1 THE COURT: Let UB eet at this question. That does not

24 I seem to be redirect, I am inclined to cgree with Ur Appel
I

25 i that it'llas gone into on direct examination end again on
I

26: cross-examination, 8nd that this is not redirect.

I
!
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in the record which is not correct.

vay coun 001 asked his question that made sanething appear

1

2

3

]IR FREDERICKs: Well, th ere is in my mind. I think farom t hel
I

4 I :M:R APPFL:

5 appear.

I only asked questions; I dont t make anything

6 lfR FREDERICEB: I suppose counsel asked the qu estion and

7 very skillfully, too.

8 THE COURT: Obj ec tion on the g roun d it is not redirec t ex-

9 amination,' is sust~-..ined.

10 1ffi :mEDERICKS: Now, after you looked out of this door,

11 11fr Ong, the second time, or after Franklin had looked out

12' of it the second time, yousay youwent up there, then went

13 a cross, md thmcame cb"m here? A yes sir.

14 I
I

15
1

16 I

17
1

18

Q, \\lhe re v.ere you on your way -- v.h ere Vlere you in that

walk when White and Lockwood walked ~ ro ss E.nd came over

here? A Iwas standing right near the doors of that --

THE COURT: .rust step to the diagram and' indicate. A There

is a wholesale house right here; I think it vas the Tay

19 Com~ny, vhol esale plumbers, I believe itwas. There is an

20 entrance -- their entrame was here, and I stepped right

21 there in front of that door, kind of got in close to the

22 door.

23 Q. Now, when you "'yere walking up thi s way before you went

24 across here, did you see v.hat "vas going on here on th e corner?

ground that it is inCIDmpetent, irrelevant and immaterial

25 I UR APFEL:

261
Wait a moment. 113 obj EO t to t ha t upon th e
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1 and not redirect, the vIitness stated what he said and

2 done th ere, and we cross- er.amined him, went over the

3 ,route that he t,ook, and the re is nothing' to ask of him
testified to on

4 I in reference to at\Vthing else, but what he... direct. examine-

5 tion.

6 MR :roRn: I think his movements north on Los Angeles, beck

7 i south--

8 THE COURT: Obj action overruled.

9 1m APlEL: We except.

10 A I didn t t see until after I had crossed the street and

11 started back on this mde.
I

12 1,fR FREDERICKS: Did yousee Captain White go across from

13 this c orner over to this?

14 MR APPEL: Wai t a moment. I obj ec t to that because it a's­

15 I sumes a fact not testified to by the \\1. tnes s on redirec t.

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 I

26 !

I
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MR. FREDERICKS. 1 will withdraw the question.

Q When you went ou t--when you looked out of the Coor here

just before you started out did you see Captain White at

all? A No, sir.

Q Now, after these two men--or did you see anyone over

here onthis corner? A 1 saw Mr. Lockwood t mre.

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 am asking if he saw it.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

MR. APPEL. We except.

A 1 did not.

MR. FREDERICKS. Q When you first looked out of the door

here was Captain Whi t.e over on that corner that you know of?

MR • APPEL. Th?t is very leading, your Honor. He might as

well tell him he was not ther e or he was there, jus t what he

wants him to state.

Q Now, after you had come down--

:MR • APPEL' He is going over the sarre evidence that he

testified to.

THE COURT· Object to it.

MR • APPEL' 1 have been objectingi what is the use of

objecting, 1 don't like to be ambarrassedi it is disagreea e

22 Your Honor can easily see it. 1 don't like to be interrupt-

23· ing counsel and the wi tness.

8s 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

24
THE COUP. T. If you obj ec t and the cour t thought it was im-

25 proper redirect 1 would sustain it.

26
MR. APPEL. It only embarrasses counsel, It only makes
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1 counsel look ridiculous to object to things that are not

2 correct.

3 THE COURT. That is the only way to get it in the record.

4 MR. APPEL. Your Honor understands why 1 don't object.

5 1 object to his asking him concerning his movements he

6 testified to on direct examination were not redirect.

7 THE COURT· No ques tion her e at this time to rule on.

8 MR. FREDERICKS. Q When you were over about here, say, you

9 saw Captain White and Lockwood coming across here and then

10 as you say you went dom to that corner, is that correct?

11 A Yes, sir.

12 MR. APPEL. Wait a moment--

13 THE COUR T· Str ike out the answer for the ItU'rpose of the

14 objection.

15 MR • FREDERICKS' 1 Wi" 1 not finish the quest ion then •

16 MR. APPEL. Here is the way 1 get at it--

17 MR. FREDERICKS. Q When youfirst saw Mr. Franklin--

18 MR. APPEL' 1 will get at this way: The defendant here

19 'through his counsel object to the manner of the district

20 attorney in Ie ading the wi tness around wher e he wants him

21 to testify where he aaw things and where he was and what

22 he did and by leading the wi tness in the manner he is dOing,

23 and we assign the conduct of the district attorney as error,

24 and we assign the conduct of the court in allOWing the

25 district attorney to proceed in that way as error.

26 MR • FREDERICKS. q Now, 1 will start the question
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Where were you--just point to it, Mr. cng, when you first

S 8.\V Franklin by the telegr aph pole? A 1 didn t t see Frank­

lin until these men were almost over to the telegraph pole.

When 1 saw these men standing '!there and 1 was standing

over here at the time going to this side of the stfeet.

Q HoW long were youand Franklin together in this asloon

here, approximately in minutes, before you went out and

Vlent over there? A All of ten minutes •

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

MR • FREDERICKS That is all.
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2

3

4

5

6
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THE COURT. No occasion at all for the interruption.

MR • APPEL 1 c an give his posi tion--

MR.FOBD. Objected to upon the ground it has been answered.

THE COURT' Objection overruled. Answer the question.

(Last question read by the reporter. )

A 1 Will have to answer that--l will have to go back to the

question 1 gave that answer to.

8 MR. FORD. I think the Witness can give his answer without

9 being interrupted.

10 THE COUR T. What is your answer? Answer it the best way you

11 can.

12 A Well, Judge, the thing is that 1 would like to have the

13 question read that 1 gavethe other answer to, because if 1

14 remember right Captain Freder icks asked me wher e was 1 at

15 the time Mr. LockWood and Captain Whi te crossed tee street

16 w hen Mr. Franklin was standing by the telegraph pole and that

17 is the question that :,lr. Appel wants me to answer is the first

18 time 1 saw Fr'anklin, 1 don 1 t think that is right.

19 THE COURT.

20 MR • APPEL.

It seems to me the question is a very simple one.

You are afraid of what 1 said.

22 yet and you are entitled to one.

23 the ques tion, Mr. Ong?

24 A I will have to have it again.

21 THE COURT. Wait a moment, j·ir. Appel. You haven't an answer

Wl}a t is Yo'v'I answer to

25 THE COURT. pead the question.

26 (Las t que s ti on read by the r epor ter .)
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1 MR. FORD. The Court please, 1 wish counsel would make his

2 remarks so low we could not hear them. They are dis-

3 concerting, th~ side remarks, they were not intended to be

4 overheard.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

--
26
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1 YR APPEL: I viII tell you ""hat I said. 'You didn't hear

2 it) I will tell you if you want to hear.

3 THE COURT: I will attend to this now) gentlemen,--

4 Mr Appel) and gentlemen on both sides) it is true that

5 any conversation between counsel on the side between the~

6 selves in view of the arrangement of the tables here,

7 vvhich is for your convenience and the better carrying on

8 of this work, it is desirous --
~ • + I

9 1m APPEL: I am addressing this man ~md if he wants to

10 hear' an ear-drop --

11 THE COURT: Let me finish.

12 UR APPEL: If he vants to mow What I say) I will tell him

13 to his fac e.

14 THE COURT: I want to say a word. In view of the arrange­

15 ments that have been made of the tables here for the con­

16 venience of all parties, it is desirable that counsel try

17 and confer among themselves as quietly and in as Iowa tone

18 as possible so that the record vdll not pick up things

19 that do not belong in the record. You have a right to con-

20 fer between yourselves --

21 :MR APmL: He didn't pick it up.

22 TIm COURT: Blt it is confusing to the court end the re-

23. porter and the witness and counsel on the other side to

24 detennine whether or not the conversation which is properly

25 beirg held betvreen counsel on one side, is intended for

26 the court and the reeord of: no t. There has been some Ii
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1 tl e confusion --

2 MRAPPEL: Your Honor prohibit me from talking?

3 THE COURT: No,' Mr Appel.

4 MRAFPEL: Your Honor allows them to sit there close to

5 th e jury and everything they say c an be heard by the

6 jury. We sit over here, and no one can hear.

7 TEE COURr: lly remarks a re addressed to both sides and I

8 hope it will not be necessary to turn the tables around the

9 ~ther vvay; it is harder to work toot way, but if counsel

10 vd 11 comply wi th the sugg es tion --

11 MR APPEL: VJhat is it that I said that is improper?

12 THE Cau Rr : I don t t boVi.
- -

13 UR APPFlffi: You don t t bow I I wlbilll d like t obow, .your

I,m APJlIEIi: I addre saed a rema rk to c oun sel.

THE COURI.': Surely the:r-e can be no misunderstanding

e bout the t, I think.
- - - ..

Honor. If I said arwthing improper I certainly don,t want

to say

If it i sn t t cl rer I v:1ll have th e record read.THE COURT:

14

115
1

16

17

18

19

--

20 I think it is perfectly cl ear.

21 }lR APPIlL: Well,· are we going to have an answer to my

22 question? That is all I vent to bow just now•.

23. TI,'E COURT: What is your answer? A I don t t remember

24 what I did say to that question,now.

25 liffiAPPEL: Now, youreid that you and Franklin were inside

26 of the saloon for about 10 minutes; didn t t you say that?
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1 A yes sir.

2 Q Now, v.h En I examine d you you didn't s:.y it wa s Frank­

3 Jin t. hat you had seen in the saloon. you said itw8s a man

4 who ected suspicious, and you thought that was the man

5 you were after, didn't you? A yes ,I gu €ss I said that.

6 Q Now, '.\hen the District Attorney s:.ys, "How long you

7 amd Franklin" -- assuming that you knev: that it was Frank-

8 lin -- you had seen in the saloon; how long you and Franklinl

9 wei'e insi de the saloon, you very' kindly and generously

10 se.id to him;for ten minut.tes.

11 M'R FREDERICKS: .rust a moment. That is obj roted to, may

12 1 it please the court; it is not fair to the v,itness. He

13 said on direct examination this man whom he saw there he

14 afterwards learned to be Franklin.

15 THE COURT: Read that question. (Last question read by

16 the reporter.) Objection overruled. A Yes, I said tre.t.

17 I thought it was understood this was Franklin.

18 MR APPEL: Y;lho did youerpect understood that, I?

19 UR IDED: Oh, that is objected to as irrelevant and imma­

20 terial; assuming th at the '.d tness exp 00 ted conna el to

21 understand al:\Ything. I don't think he does.

22 TEE COURT: Obj ection overruled.

23 UR :mEDERICKS: Read the question.

24 (Last question read by the repo rter )

25 A No, not you, Mr Appel in particular, but from my tes-

26 timony of ye~terday: when it came out that this man ".hom I



1

2

3

4

18261tho~ ht vas Franklin, turne d o1)t to be Franklin, and wh ED

CaptainFredericks asked me this morning how long Franklin I

and myself were in the saloon, naturally thought that is

\~O he meant -- Franklin.

5 MR APPEL: Did you at any time ooe Captain White end cap-
6 tain Lockvv'Ood at the southeast corner of Los .Angeles and

7 Third street together? A To the southeest comer?

8 Q Yes sir. A No sir.

9 JlR FREDERICKS: We submi t, couns el is not pointing to the

10 southeast corner.

11 MR APPEL: This is the scutheast corner.,
12 MR FREDERICKS: Down there.

13 UR APPEL: You h6lJ'e it here --- anywhere youwant it --

14 did yousee captain Vhite and Captain Lockwood together

15 I upon this comer which the District Attorney says is the

16 southeast c orner of Los Angeles and Thi rd street? A I

17 did not.

18 Q This is the sontb38st corn er, Mr Fredericks?

19 }.,fR FR DERICKS: yes, that is the sontheast corner.

20 MR APPEL: This is north in t his direction?

211m FREDERICKS: yes, straight up.

22

23

24

25

26
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MR. APPEL. And the left hand side is east.

east (l:) rner.

Q Where did White come from to that corner? A 1 don
1

t

knoW' .

Q Was he up here inside of the house on the corner--

wasn't there a house, a building of any kind, and a fence?

A Yes, there was a blilding there.

Q Did he come from the inside or from the top or where

did he cprre from? A 1 don't know where he come from.

}ffi • FORD. We object to that onthe ground it has been

gone fully into.

MR • APPEL. Fully gone in to--

Rverruled. You have the ques tion?

Fully, yes, 1 think it is fooling
THE corn T

MR • APPEL.

MR. FREDERICKS. The left hand side is west.

MR • APPEL' Thank you.

Q Well, now, 1 will ask you whether upon that day at any

time you a aw Captain Loc kwood and Captain Whi te, according

to the distr ict attorney, on the southwea t corner of

Los Angeles and Third streets?

MR • FORD. Come across diagonally to the southwest, you have

the nor theas t.

MR. APPEL. Is this northe9.st?

MR. FORD. Yes.

MR • APPEL. All right. We are at the northe2~st corner of

Los Angeles and Third streets, this corner, anyhowTT.

did you see them together? A Yes, 1 saw them onthe nor th

lOp 1
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4

5

6

7

8
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sir.

Q You went out? A Yes, sir.

Q Franklin w~s inside of the saloon when you looked through

Q He went towar ds the back? A Yes, sir

Q Did you see hin go out? A No, he went towards the back

of the saloon as 1 went towards the front and looked out

A yes--well, 1 don' t know, he went towards the

and 1 left.

the door 7

back.

Q !Jow , when you weT e ins ide the bar ther e and you saw

Franklin looking through this door, is it? A yes, sir.

Q You looked out yourself through the same door? A yes,

MR. APPEL. Q ~ow, did you see Captain White and Captain

Lockwood on this corner, on the --what corner is that?

:MR • FREDERICKS·. The sou thwes t corner.

BY MR • APPEL. Q The southwest corner? A No, 1 did not.

Q You didn't see him? A No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 Q You saw lockwood over here on this corner? A Yes, sir.

19

20

21

22

Q What was he doing there? A Standing there.

Q Did he have his h~nd in his pocket? A 1 don,t remember

Q Which Vi ay was he looking? A 1 think he was looking

east--wes t.
23 Q Looking west? A 1 could see his face, 1 could see his

24

26 Quite wide, 1 suppose it is a gO"feot street.

25 A Th·'. t str eet



of a doctor? A No, sir.

Q You are not Doctor Ong? A No, sir.

Q All right, 1 am glad to hear it. That is all.

1 8J9

Q, 90 foot street? A 1 am just approximat'ing it.

Q You are a doc tor, aren' t you? You follow the profession

1

2

3

4

5

6 MR. FREDERICKS. 'l;hJat is all.

7 THE COURT' Gentlemen of the jury, be ar in mind. your former

8 admonition. We will take a recess for five miu.utes at thi

9 time.

After recess.. Jury return d10 (Her e the cour t took a r ec ess •

11 to court room. )

12 THE COUR T. Who is your next witness?

13 MR. FORD. If the court please, there were some exhibits

14 introduced inthe case of People versus Franklin at the pre­

15 liminary examination, the exhibits were brought up to the

16 court room while we were in the cour t room of Depar tment 11

17 and handed at that time to Mr. Keetch and delivered by Mr.

18 Keetch to the clerk and they were mislaid and among them was

19 a memorandum we desired to examine the witness on,tbut .

20 we are unable to locate it.

21 MR. ROG-sRS. was that read in to the record?

22 MR. FORD· At the pre limin2xy examination. It was that

23 telephone memorandum of lJiss rrouty •

26 tion--

MR • ROGERS. The.t is all r igh t •

MR • liQRD. Counae.l s tipu1ai1es she may r efr esh her r ee 011ee-
25

24



sir.

of the People of the state of California, Plaintiff' versus

Q Mrs. Andrews, you were called as a witness in the case

operator.

Q And at what place? A El Monte.

Prouty?

AND R E VI: S,

Andrews.

MRS.ILEl-TE

A yes, sir.

Q Mrs. Andrews, your name was formerly Ilene

A Mrs. Ilene

called as a witness on behalf of the prosecution, having

been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION.

MR. FORD;.Q State your name infull,please.

Q Prior to that time on November 28th--27th, 1911, what

business, if any, were you engaged in? A Telephone

Pert H Franklin in Judge Young's court, Justice court

on December 11, 1911, and testified as a witness? A Yes,

-.... Mcel.. ,-_aBIJ L.a",- l..,..na
1830

MR • ROGERS. If the memorandum has been mislaid, if your

Honor pleas~, we see no objection to counsel using the

official transcript of the preliminary examination, into

which the memorandum was read.
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Q E1 Monte, th i 8 C aun ty? A ye s si r.

Q And do you lmow Mr George l'f. LoclCtfOod? A Not person-

ally.

Q But you know 'rho he is? A Vhen I see him.

Q Did yousee him on the 27th day of l~ovember, 1911?

A yes.

QAt wh at pI EC e? A The telephone 0 ffi c e •

Q At the telephone office at E11[onte? A Yes sir.

QAt th at time .did he have a telephone c onversation with

anyone? A yes sir.

Q Yon r eca 11 'l1ri ting a slip, telephone slip, as to th e

time the call was made and to "nom itwas made? A yes.

Q And that slip was introduced in evidence at the pre­

liminery examin at ion? A yes.

Q The sImp has been IGst, Uis s Prouty, and I attrac t your

attention to page 4'7 of the transcript in the case of

the Peopl e of th e State 0 f California, versus Bert H.

Franklin, preliminar.rexaminationbeing held on the 11th

d:ly of December, 1911, and I '\inll C'.sk you to state ';:hether

or not that slipwas as follows: 1t5:20 P.1Jl:. No.3?l;

sent paid. E.B. Minutes, 2, sec.; Toll, 15, mess: total,

15; Monte 11-27-11. Opera tor No.3; O.K. from office

c.t B.Brank1in at A 4899 L.A. 1t Was that the memorandum

made by you and to \~~lich you have no\'v referred? A :Yes

sir.

Q At the time the te1enhone COllv' ersationwas had?
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original document "NaS here.

THE COURT: Overrul ed.

1m ROGERS: May I have the same objection right straight

throl~h to this line of testimony?

THE COURT: \ yes sir.

The same ruling and exception •

Jus t state wh at occurred. A He said to ca II

1m ROGERS:

l{R FORD:

Bert Franklin at 4899 at Los Angeles.

Q That is, M:r LOcbvood said t ret? A yes sir, P..t1d I call­

ed him, 0 r .got him :::t the phone through the other oper­

ator, an d they had their conversation.

Q Now, at th e time they had the converse tion, who else

was present in the offic e Vii th Mr Lockwood besides you l"­

self? A The District Attorney.

Q J. D. Bredericks? A yes.

Q At "\ma t time on that day di d that telephone com er-

s ation occur? A About 20 minutes past 5 in the evening.

t! 5 : 20 P.],{: Jus t s ta t e ,,{hat 0 ccurred at th at time wh a1

Mr Lockwood came to the telephone office? A 'Why, they ask

ed me toea11 Bert Franklin.

MR ROO ERS : This, 0 f COll me, your Honor plea s e; 'is make

the genera 1 obj action that it is inc onpetent, irrelevant

and i:mm.e.teria1 and hearsay and no foundation laid. I ac­

cept from the 01:d ection my statement that they might use

th e transcript of the preliminary in stead 0 f the original

dOCltment to the same effect for the same purpose if the
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1

2

1~
Q At that time did you make -- did you listen to the c~n~ I
versation that was held between A-4899 and Mr LocIDNoo d at

3 your office? A I was asked to. I listened to it.

4 Q At whose request did you listen to it? A At· the re-

5 quest of both Mr LocIDvood and the District Attorney.

6

7

Q

Q

Did you make a memorandum at too t time? A

As to what was said over the telephone? A

Yes.

8 afterv'1ards.

9 MR ROGERS: :My objection. of course. runs to this as well

10 a s to the other.

11 THE COURT: Yes sir. The same obj ection, the same ruliI\g

12 and the same exception.

131m ]j'ORD: That memorandum, where is it now? A VDy. in

14 the District AttornEY's office.

15 Q Well, the memorandum VI6S uood l:tr you at the time of

16 your testimony in ~udge YOtrrg IS court and was introduced

17 in evidence at that time, was it not? A yes.

18 Q That memorandum has been mislaid, Miss Prouty, rod I

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

will attract yourattention to the record on page 49 of

the sai d pre limimn"'lJ e xaminat i on, the axhibi t teiI\g as fo1­

laws: "To B. Franklin, A-4899, L.A.; hello, do you know

v,ho this is? Well, I couldh' t get in today as I had some

hay dovm 11 That is erroneously spelled d-a-y, but it

was h-a-y. ItI had some h&Y' dovm. Yes. Well, did you do

that to make certain things safe? Yes. Well,



Q Now, attracting yourattention to the conversation,

"Hello~", who said that? "Hello'·, do you know '~ho thisis?"

yes.that time? A

'. .1 834 1

so as not to "'-eke' the folks up. I "Vlill t·e there at 8:30. . I

Better make it 9. All right. Shall I bring the other I

party along? \Vhat party? The big fello'll? Yes, bring him. I,

Signed, Ilene Prouty." Was that what you'i'.Tote down at I
I

I

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 A Mr Loc1..~ood said that.

9 Q The next one, "Well t I coul dn' t get in today as I

10 had some hay down", who said t hit? A yr Lockwood.

11

12

13

14

15

16

Q The n ex:t word, "yes." A llr Franklin.

r 17

\' 26
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18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



Q The next, "Well, come qUietly so as not to wake the

1835-1

Q The next, "Well, did you do that to m~ke certain things I

safe? II A Lockwood, 1 think.

Q Mr. Lockwooq. said, "Well, did you do th3.t to make certain

tha t I

I
this I

I

All right.

Andr ews •A 1t is Ilene

"yes." A Mr. Franklin.

A Mr. leekwood.

CROS S-EXAMINA non.
1 didn1t get your name, what was it, please?

things safe'?"

THE COL1R T. ~,ir. VHlliams, did you hear the tes timony of

f 01 ks up." '1

llR • POGERS·

Vlha t is it, please?

Q Do you remember it any more in detail now than what

memorandum contains? A No.

A JUROR • 1 did.

THE COURT· Any jurors like to have it read?

MR.• FORD. Cross -examine.

Q The next, "1 will be there at 8:30."1 A Mr. Franklin.

Q The next, "Better make it 9"? A Lockwood.

Q Next, "All right"? A Franklin.

Q "Shall 1 bring the other party along'?" A Franklin.

Q Next, "What party? It A Mr. Lockwood.

Q Next, "The Big Fellow?" A Franklin.

Q The ne xt, "Yes, br ing him." A Lockwood.

Q That was the substance of the conversation r.eld on that I
occasion? A yes. I

witness?
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I

I
I

No.A

A Yes.Mrs • Andrews?

Did you ever hear him talk over a telephone?

Those that you did hear talk over the telephone, so far

No.A

Q

Q Mrs. Andrews, did you ever see this gentleman before?

Q

Q

as you know, were Lockwood and a voice at 4889 A?

A Yes.

Q Did you ever see Franklin? A At the tr ial •

Q Did you ever see him before that? A No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 Q--Preliminary Examinatio n? A No.

11

12

13

14

Q

Q

Q

Q

Did you know his voice? A No.

Ar e you able to wr i te shor thand? A No.

Thi s was 1:iak en in longhand? A Yes.

Did you take it as they spoke it or did you write it

15 directly afterwards? A Directly afterwards.

16 Q, Now, Mr. Leckwood and the district attorney requested you

[

[

17

18

to listen to the conversation and make a memorandum of it,

is that right? A yes.

19 Q And you have given us the time as 5:20 inthe afternoon?

~ 20 A yea

~ 21 Q When you reached ;;;r. Franklin, that is, do you rec3.ll

~ 22 whethe:t' you reached him directly or whether someone called

~ 23 him to the 'phone'?

A Yes.

A Be was called to the 'phone.

Q Someone called him after you had gotten the number?

26

24

25



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Q was .it a woman's voice or a man's voice ttat

A 4899 first? A Jt was a woman's voice.

Q A woman's voice? A yes.

Q Who paid for the message'?! Mr. Lock"Vllood.

Q And who ordered the me~Bage '7 A Mr. Lockw.ood.

Q A 4899 did not call El Monte? A No.

Q L8ckwood called Franklin up? A Yes.

18~
replied at I

A He stood at the window.

A No •

Q 1 beg your pardon? A No, he did not.

the office at "Q Was he in the tine ? A ~es •

Q fS there a booth there? A Yes.

Q Did' Mr. Lockwood go into the booth? A yes.

Q And where did the district attorney stand when

wen t into the booth?17

8 Q Or whoever was at A 4899? A yes.

9 Q And the district attorney, as you call tim, ~Ar. Fredericks

10 stood where he also could listen to the conversation?

11

12

13

14

15

16

18 Q At the-- A At the offi ce window.

19 Q When the order was put in by Mr. LockWood to call up A

20 4899 the district attorney heard that? A yes.

21 Q And the district attorney joined inthe request that you

22 should listen to the conrersation? /:A yes.

23- MR. ROGERS. That is all.

24 REDIRECT EXAMINATION •

A 48997 A Yes.26

25 BY MR. ford. Just a moment, Mrs. Andrews. You called up



to the man.

woman's voice responded,

state what was said,

Was the question

A Yes,

MR • FORD. That is all.

THE REPORTER No.

( Ques tion read. )

answered?

far~ we are concerned, anyhow.

MR. FORD. Well, then, don't object,

MR. Ford ~ 1 was doing it to save time,

THE COURT' It is leading, but harmless in this instance.

MR, ROGERS. Yes, 1 don't think it amOunts to anything, as

Q First a woman responded, and a man responded? A Yes.

Q Did he respond to the name of' Franklin?

MR. ROGERS. 1iardon me, leading and suggestive, Let her

1838

Q And the man who answered at the other end responded to

the name of Fr anklin?

MR ,FORD. 1 directed her attention to the woman and then

MR, ROGERS. ~ardon me, that is a bit leading and suggestive,
I

and moreover, it is not the correct relation of what the I
I

witness has said. She said when .she called up A 4899 a
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Q ,Try and answer so too t all the jurors can llear you,

:O.)~I

EULA HITCHCOCK, a wi tneS3 c aIled on behalf I
of the People, being fi rst duly S\vorn, testified as fol­

lows.:

DI mCT EUMINATI O:U

Eula Hitchcock.State your name? Al.rR FORD:

17iss Hitchcock.
\

Where do you reside? A 1245 Court

street.

of Los Angeles COunty.

Q And how long have you'teen acting in truetcapacity wit,h

Q Los Angele s, C,al i fo rnia ? A yes, sir.

Q What' is your occupation? A I ama detective.
.

Q Connected with \nat o fric e? A The District Attorney

Q Do you know one Flora -- Mrs ~ora Caplan? A Yes sir.

Q Who is she?

MR ROGERS: Pardon me; I think tha t is c aIling for a c on-

Why, I think about four years.that 0 ffic e? A

elusion end I object on that ground.

THE COURI': Objection sustained.

MR FanID: Did you do any ','lork on the case of the People

of the State of Cali:fornia against J. B. UcNamara and J.J.

McNamara, William Caplan and others? A yes sir.

Q Did you ever make any search for the wife of Willia"ll

Caplan? A Yes sir.

Q Who was oth eI"\vise known as Dave Cap(han, was he not?

A I think so.



: 840 I
i .

.1

sir.

the Vii tness.

MR FORD: I did show itt 0 him.

1m ROGERS: Counsel says that purports tote a sUbpoena in

the Case of the Peope against:f. B. UcNamara. As a mat­

ter of fact, it does not. It purports to be a subpoena

in the case of the people of the State of California

versus M. A. Schmidt, :f. B. McNamara, :f ••T. McNamara,

Wiliam Caplan, :fohn Doe, Richard Roe, :fohn Styles and

Jane Doe, not J. B. McNamara.

1m FORD: It begins '.vi th J. B. McNamara and oth ers, if

couneel prefers to h~e the whole of it read.

MR ROGERS: '''e mieht as W311 understand what it is.

:MR FORD: I will have the whole of it read in evidence be­

fore lone.

Q I will correct my qllestion to include all of them,

which purports to be a subpoena in the case of the peop

Q \\hat vas her name? A Flora Caplan, I understood.

Q Did you ever meet Flora Caplan? A Yes si r.

Q I hand you, a document. w'hich I have already s hewn to

counsel for the defena, whic h purpo rts to be a subpoena

for· Flora Caplan in the Gase 0 f the Peopl e versus :f.B.

1,rcNamara. Did you ever see that docl1men t before? A Yes

:MR ROGERS: Pardon me; I think c01Ulsel has not co rrectly

stated the document. May I see it just a mom~nt.

THE COURr: You are enti tl ad to see it before it is shovm
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1 of th e Stat e of' California, versus 1f. A. SChmidt, :J. B.

2 lifcNama ra, :r ••T. McNa"!lara', 'William Caplan and 0 thers. Did

3

4

·5

you ever see that document before? A Yes sir.
it

Q, Where? A Well, I carrie<\. wi th me from Los Angeles to

San Franci sco.

6 Q, Did you see the document on the date i twas issued by

7 the District Attorney Who issued the subpoena, Mr Hill?

8 A Why, I think it was the same cay; I saw it previous

9 to the time I served it.

10 Q Did you see it about that date? A yeS sir.

n Q, I attract your attention to a return male on the back

12 of th e document dated the 28 day 0 f :ruly, 1911. Did you

13 make that return? A yes sir.

14 Q, And on '!hat date did you make that return? A On

Cal ifornie.

did you receive it before the 28th day 0 f :July, 1911?

the 28th day 0 f :ruly, 1911.

1m ROGERS: :Just a little louder, if you please, lUss IU.tch-

cock. A The 28th 0 f :July, 1911.

yes sir.

\'That did you do with it after you received it?

I kept it in my possession unt il I found Mrs Caplan.

lWlere did you find Urs Caplan? A At La Hunda, .

BY MR FORD: Now, ii'hat did you do VJith that documentQ

Q.

A

Q.

A

15
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20

21
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24

Q. What county is that in? A San Mateo County.

Q. :Just describe the plooe where you fOlmd1Jtrs Caplan?26

25
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this kin d unle S8 the foUJ111a ti on is lai d?

A ~--

llRAFPEL: We objoot to all of this as being collateral

to any issue in this case; it is incompetent, irrelevant

and innnaterial. We do not think wa are cone erned whether

Mr Caplan 'NaS ,in a tomb or whether she was anywhere else;

what have we got to do wi t~ that \'vh ere she slept or where

she went around; mat has that to do with this case?

lVfR FORD: I do not want to lead the witness, and I do not

want tostate wat I expect her to testify to, because I

would be accused ot tipping the \ntness.

MR APPEL: Youseem to admit weobjecl to that on the

grcund it is immate:,'ial, hearsay, no foumJation laid. The

court and cousel on the other side o~ht to B8\Te some

fol.'Ulilation laid so that Y/e cansee the trend of the testi-
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MR. FORD. 1 think it appears, she is a witness, and we

will show some acts on the part of the defendant or his

co-conspirator~ as affecting the witness.

MR. APPEL· Now, there is another one of those--

MR FORD· 1 have notr:said what the arbts were, and have

refrai~ from doing so.

MR • APPEL. You are accusing flies of doing something.

There are promises here, your Honor, and these promises

to the court will lead to an abundance of hearsay matter to

come before the court, assuming under your Honorts ruling

it would ~ proper to admit it, there should be some founda­

tion laid, otherwise after a while we will have a mountain

of tes timony and ypur Honor does not know, nor do we know

where the connection is to be made so as to make it reasonab y

admissible, and 1 think they ought to show the acts of the

defendant first.

THE COURT. Let me see that subpoena. (Same is handed to

court.)

MR. FORD. On the point raised by counsel, if the court

please, the authorities have frequently said that seldom do

conspirators enter into any express or written agreement

saying we will conspire together to do this or to do that,

the only proof as ·to the existence of a conspiracy in many

cases is ~y sho~ing acts on the part of various people.

TEE COURT. Is this question preliminary?

MR • FORD. It is a preliminary question, laying
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That is all you need to do is to say it is pre-

1 tion.

2 THE COUR T.

3 liminary.

4 MR • FORD.

5 THE COUR T.

Very well, then.

And the court must, of course, assume that

6 statement to be made in good fai th and act on it and overrule

7 the obj ee tion •

8 MR. APPEL. Exception.

9 MR. FORD. Read the question.

10 (Question read.)

11 A In the Santa Cruz mountains, about, 1 think about 20

12 miles from Red Wood city.

13 Q Can you describe a li ttle more particularly, the exact

14 spot wher e you found her? A Well, La Hunda is a small

15
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camp and this place wher e 1 found Mrs. Caplan was near this

camp.
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1 Q, Well t what sort of a place was she in? A It vas a

2 small sunnner -- small hou sa.

3 Q, Many peopl~ there? A No, there vas no one e xc ept Mr

4 Morton, Mr Ho rton' s wife I and the two Caplan children and

5 lfr llortan's littledaughter at this house.

6 ],fR ROGERS: In the house? A In the house, yes sir.

7 M"R ROGERS: I would like to have the ans\ver read.

8 (Last answer read by the rapo rter.)

9 UR FORD: 'Were th ere any other hou ses n mr this place?

10 A Well, there were -- there vas one house, be perhaps

11 one city block away from there.

12 Q, Is the place -- was the place at that time sparcely

13 populated or thickly popnlated?

14 llR ROGERS: I object to that as absoluteq immaterial.

15 THE COURr:" Objection sustained.

16 MR FORD.: Were there many other people in the vicinity?

17 J.,ffi ROGERS: That is objected to for the same reason end

18 upon the s arne ground.

19 THE COURT: Obj ec tion sustained.

20 MR FORD: Can you desc ri be the plac e in more particular

21 terms than you have don e -- the cou rt will pardon me;

22 I Cal probably reach it by one l=eding question.

23 THE COURT: \I I think you had better refre.in from asldng

24 I eading questions.

251m FORD: Was it in the 7.oods?

261m ROGERS: Obj ected to as incompetent, irrelw8nt and
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1 ilIIDlaterial) because anybody viho lives in fan Francisco

2 during the Dlon th of .July --

3 THE COURT : O~j ec tion susta ined.

4 MR FORD: If the court please) part of my object was to

5sho\7 tm t this womanms hidden away there to prevent

6 he r fr an being served wi th a sUbpoena.

7 1m H)GERS: To p rev en t her from being rerved wi th a sub-

8 poena when there are 75)000 people out of San Francisco

9 in th e Santa Cruz mountains.

10 THE COUHT: You have shmm Y{here she was.

n 1,ffi ::mom>: Well, on the 28th day --- let me have that docu-

12 man t. You may refresh your rec 011 ~tion by this return

13 and state what day you saw Urs Caplan up there? A .July

14 28th) 1911.

15 Q W!lat did you do when you mvr her? A I addressed her

16 as llrs Caplan and she asked me how I f01.md her) and I read

17 th e Slbpoena to her.

18 1lR ROGERS: I Obj rot to that as hearsay) of course) incom­

19 patent) and move tostrike it out as hearsay.

20 MR FORD: Prart of what transpired there.

211m ROGERS: Of c01.1rse)'lJe can al'Nays be bound by vhat Urs

22 Caplan said up in the Santa Cruz mountains.

231m row: I don't care arvthing about toot. Did you serve

24 this SUbpoena on her? A Yes sir.

25 Q This is th e subpoena which you served on her at that

26 time? A yes sir.
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26 of the State of California: To Urs Flora Caplan, 1241

"In the SUperior Court of the(Reading: )

'MR FORD: I offer it inaridence as people's exhibit 14,

I think it is) ani I will read it in th e record.

IlR ROGERS: We obj 00 t --

MR APFEL: Obj ect to that as incompetent, i rrel.want ~nd

innnaterial and hearsay for aIV purpose v,natsoever; the con­

tents of it cannot 'be evidence of any fact.

THE COURT: Obj action overruled.

MR APPEL: We exc ept.

MR ROGERS: Just a momen t before you read that. }{r Dehm

call ad my attention to a remark that I did not notice,

and if I may be permitted, I desire to enter an exception.

to hhe remark of counsel "That Mrs Caplan Vl8S hidden a way"'.

llR FORD: I think the jury has been frequently admonished

if I di d make suc h remark, it was addressed to the court,

and not to regard my remarks as evi denc e. If I did make

such a remark to the court, I didn.t make it to the juxy.

and I ask your Honor to instruct the jUry.

THE COURI': Gentlemen of the jury, you are not to regard

the remarks as evidence in this case.

County of Los Angeles, State of California. The People

of the State of California, against 1£. A. fub:rhidt, J. B.

McNamra, J. J.1lcNamara, William Caplan,. John Doe, Richard

Roe, John Stiles and Jane Doe. subpoena. The People

1m FORD:

1m APPEL: Yes.

25

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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You are

2 commanded to appear before the Superior Court of the

3 COunty of Los Angeles, state of California, at the court

4 room of s aid court in the court house of said Los Angeles

5 County, on the 11th day of October, A.D., 1911, at 10,

6 o'clock A.11f.., as 'Witness in a criminal action prosecuted

7 by the People of th e State of California, ~ainst M. A.

8 Schmidt,J". B. McHamara, J". J. McNamara, William Caplan,

9 John Doe, Richard Roe, John Stiles and Jane Doe, on the part

10 ~f the people. Given under ray hand this 17th dayof July,
~

11 A.D., 1911. J.D.Fredericks, Distxi.ct Attorney of Los Ange-

12 les COtmty, by A. J". Hill, Deputy. f13tate of Calffornia,. .
13 Connty of Los Angeles. ss. A. J. Hill, of mid Los Angeles

14 County, state of California, bei~ first duly sworn, S

15 says that !Irs Flora Ca]tJlan resident of the city and county

16 of San Francisco, state of California, is a nooessary end

17 material wi tness for th e People in the rotion of the people

18 of the State of California, ~ainst !f. A. Schmidt --
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subpoena, and a foreign subpoena consists of the subpoena

person who swears that he is a material Witness or she is

signed by the district attorney, by the a~fidavit of the

The affidavit is no part of the

We offer the whole docu~ent as a foreign-

If the court please, 1 have identified -the entirel

THE COUR T• Wai t a moment.

interrupted.

compelled--

THE COURT. It may be that was your offer before but-1

didn't so understand and the record ought to be clear

on the aUbject.

MR. FORD.

a material Witness, and then the order of the court serving

it and ordering it to be served out of the county and requir­

ing the witness to appear, certainly that order of the

court is absolutely necessary before the witness can be

MR • ROGERS. He has offered the subpoena.

THE COURT. 1 understand the subpoena only has been offered;

if you desire to offer the affidavit you will have to make

the offer and let the m get an exception in the record.

MR. FORD. This is a foreign subpoena, and the affidavit

is part of the foreign subpoena.

MR • APPEL. It is not • It is an affidavi t--

MR. FORD. Have 1 a right to talk to the court without bein

subpoena.

MR. ROGERS. 1 think the affidavit is not part of the

subpoena.

document.
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haven't read the provisions of the code for about 20

tha1ye'ars, but 1 have done this so often--the Code provides

a SUbpoena may be issued in the us ual form but that a wi tne s
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1 MIl • APPEL. Your Honor, if 1 remen:ber rightly, and I

2

3

4

5 ~utside of the county where he is required to be, need not

6 attend unless the order is made by the court •

7 THE COURT. The court agreed with your view of it, Mr. Appel.

8 MR. APPEL· Upon application being made under oa th--

9 affidavit being made under oath showing that the testimony

10 of the witness is material 'to the marty seeking the attend-

11 ance of thewitness. Now, that affidavit is only for the

12 court,. Your Honor will see,to act upon 2in order to ~t

13 the court's order. The subpoena itself, you know, is the

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

SUbpoena issued under the seal of the court by the clerk.

The order of the court is attached to it because orders

of the court extend ... beyond the jurisdiction of the count,

while the subpoena of the clerk does not extend beyond the

county. It is only the order of the court, the court being

a court of jurisdiction a1l over the state, therefore, it i

the order of the court that gets the Witness down, and that

affidavit is only for the court's information.

22 THE COURT. The cour t is ?-greeing wi th you about that.

23

24

25

26

Do you wan t an objection here?

MR • Appel. We object to the affidavi t because it is hear­

say, it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, and we

might as well make the objection at this time, that any
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1 1 don t t know whe ther it appears -- this wi iRless being the :$
"J.

2 same name. as the woman there, that she could not be a

3 witness and no court had jurisdiction in subpoenaing her.

4 MR. FORD· If the court please, the case which was on

5 trial at that time was the case of the ieople versus

6 J. B. McNamara and Mrs. Caplan would be a competent witness

7 and could be compelled to testify if she were in court.

8 It was necessary, in order to make the subpoena effective,

9 that the district attorney or one of his deputies make

10 affidavit, and that the court make an order. Now, as

11 to the order--we only want the document containing those

12 acts in order to show the things that wer e done. The order

13 of the court is an order. of this cour t , that is, of one

14 of. the judges of this Superior Court, and speaks for itself.

15 The court, 1 think, could take judicial knowledge of its

16 authenticity, but the Witness she took the entire document,

17 including the affidavit 2~d the order of the court, all of

18 which goes to shOW that the Witness was about to be called

19 as a Witness, all of which goes to show the steps taken in

20 order to produce her in court. Now, we will introduce

21

22
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26

other evidence s~owing that she was not introduced in

COUI t, and what became of her, and why, ani 1 think

that probably explains it sufficiently to the court to see

the necessity of our having the Whole document in

evidence •
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1 The question here is, was this woman a witness, and vIas

2 sh e about to be c aIled as a wi tn ess in court; what steps

3 Vlere taken to'.secure her attendance. One of the steps

4 taken to secure her attendance was the procuring of an

5 order from a j~dge of the court in which the case was

6 being tried, JUdge :Pordwell, and the thing upon whic h Judge

7 Bondwell actedwas the subpoena and the affidavit, all

8 parts of the same document. That is one compl ete docu­

9 ment, and I offer the entire document for the purpose of

10 sho"\vi.ng Ylha t vas dore in the \"'laY of preparing the sUbpoena,

11 for service, and the document speaks for itself what was

12 don e.

13 1lR BOGERS: May I inquire, if your Honor please, if coun­

14 sel contends that the affidavit of the District Attorney

15 to certain effects, is proof of the fact therein stated.

16 lffi roRn: It isntt proof of the fact, and I will concede

17 it is not, and I dontt offer it for the purpose of proving

18 the fact she was a material \"ll tness. I don't offer it

19 for that purpose, but I do offer it for the purpo sa of

20 showing that the District Attorney swore that she was a

21 material witness and that steps were taken to procure' her

22 attendance, and that the question whether or not she was a

~3 Ina terial wi tness, in an event of that kind, is absolute~

24 immaterial. The question is different from perjury --

25 THE COURT: With that statement'~ you do not offer it for

26 the purpose of showine she was a material ""yitness, that
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draws the force out of the obj ection and the obj ootion

will 00 overruled in view of that statement.

MR ROGERS: If your Honor please, if it is admitted

for a limited purpose, the court must instruct the ju!y

for the purpo se --

}.[R FORD: If the court please, we object to the jury being

instructed, because it is absolutely immaterial whether

the \ntness was material or not. Section 1337 simply pro­

vides that where a person is about to be call ed as a

witness, it is a crime to do certain things with that wit­

ness. It is different from a case of perju!y. In perjury

the person must not have only sworn fe.lsely, but sworn'

falsely as to a material fact. In the ~ing of a wit-

ne ss to leave the state 0 r to leave the country or to

swee.r falsely, in the crime of bri,bery, it is l',bsolutel~"

immaterial '.vhether that testimony of th e wi tness vas mater­

ial or othervvise, and so there is no necessity for in-

s tructing th e jury in t.his matter, an d we would obj ect to

it merely beoause it may give the jury an erroneous idea

that the testimony of such a witness has to be material,

end that is not the 1 en.

THE COURT: Gentlemen of the jury, you have heard the ad­

mission and statement of the District Attorney tha~t the

affidavit which has been partially read, t.hat is about

to be presented to you in evidence is not offered for

th e purpo se of showing that the person subpoenaed was l'.
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1 rna terial "~ tness, but for the purpo se 0 f s bowing tha t

2 due form \\8S carried out in the issue.nce of the execu-

3 tion. You will regard that statement and the court directs

4 you that the statement is a prop er one to regard, that

5 the showing do es not c onsti tu t e the :rerson served as a

6 material wi tness.

7 UR ROGERS: Pardon me just a moment. The affidavi t speaks

8 of a:; nooessary end material •
."

Will your Honor add the

9 "..ord "necessary" to your in struction •
.,

10 THE COURT: yes, t.he jury will bear in min d the instruction

11 and add the word "nec essary" •

12 MR FORD: It doesn t t prove and is not ofi'ered for th e

13 rllrpo se of provine t.hat t.he wi tness was a necessary and

14 material wi tness. That is th e full scope of the limi ta-

15 tion nooessary or material -- either necessary end material

16 or necessary or material.

171m APPEL: Both \\E\ys.
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1 8 C)' r.;
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MR. FORD. (Reading) "State of California) County of
County)

Los Angeles) SSt A. J. Hill) of said Los Angeles/ State

3 of California). being duly sworn, says that Mrs. Flora

4 . Caplan, resident of the city and county of San Francisco,

5 State of California, is a necessary and material witness

6 for the people in the action of the People of the State of

7 Cal ifornia agains t M. A. Schmidt) J. B. McNamara, J. J.

8 McNamara, William Caplan, John toe, Richard Roe) John

9 Stiles and Jane Doe) and he verily believes t~at the

10 e vidence of the said Mrs. Flora Caplan is material, ani

11 that her attendance at the trial is necessary; wherefore,
I

12 I he prays for an order for. the attendance of s aid witness.

13 A. J. Hill. Subscribed and sworn to before me this l8t~

Walter Bordwell, Judge of theday of July, A. D. 1911.

24 Super ior Cour t ."

25 MR. APPEL. We move to strike out the return, because the

26 return is incompetent) irrelevart and immaterial for any

23

14 day of July, A.D. 1911, H. J. Lelande, Clerk, by Geo. O.

15 Monroe) Deputy.

16 I State of Galifornia, County of Los Angeles, SSt

17 Upon reading the foregoing affidavi t, it is ordered

18 by the Hon. Walter Bordwell, Superior Judge of Los Angeles

19 County) that 1~s. Flora Caplan do attend as witness before

20 the Honor able, the Super ior Cour t of s aid Los Angeles

21 County, as corr~anded bythe foregoing subpoena. Done at

22 the court house in said County of Los Angeles, this l8t~
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1 purpose; that it doesn't' appear that the subpoena in

2 ques tion was served by any person author ized to serve the

3 subpoena. Appears to have been served by the witness

4 in question, she could not act as a deputy sheriff under

5 the laws as they existed, therefore, there was no proper

6 retur n of the subpoena, and no proper service of the sub­

7 poena.

8 MR. Ford. 1 will concede that the form of the return is

9 defective, but the witness has testified that the writing

10 therein is in her own handwriting, and was used by her to

11 refresh her memory, and the form of the return may be

12 defective, nevertheless, she testified she returned it.

13 MR. ROGERS. Then it has no business in the record; a

14 pr iva te individual cannot swear to the service of a subpoena

15 I The name of th e sher iff is not on ther e •
I

The sher iff is

16 blank.

17 MR. FORD. 1 will Withdraw it if there is any fight over it.

18 MR. APPEL' She couldn't hold office; she couldn't be the

19 sheriff of the county at that time.

20 THE COURT. The return is wi thdrawn.

21 MR. AP'PEL. Your Honor can see that the service is absolutel

26 not be a deputy--

22 void.

23 MR. FORD. The service is not absolutely void, the return

24 is void.

25 MR. APPEL. One who coul en' t be a eher iff hirrs elf, could
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THE COURT. The return is not offered in the record.

Gentlemen of the jury it is adjourning time.

(Jury admonished.) (Recess until 2 o'clock P.M.)

---------




